



VALENTINA BAGNOLESI

Mob. +44 7393 383398
valentinab2000@yahoo.co.uk
valentinabagnolesi@gmail.com

SUMMARY

Established Fashion Creative Footwear Designer With Extensive Experience In Woman Footwear Design

SKILLS

Responsible To Design An Iconic Woman Footwear Collection (Mains, Pre, Cruise, Show, Couture) Reporting Directly To Creatives Directors.
Collaboration On A Daily Basis With Product Development, Leather Goods, Rtw,, Merchandising , Hardware, Print And Graphic Designer Team.
Exceptional Sketching Skills.
Trend Direction And Mood Boards Presentation.
Research Of Materials And Color Inspiration.
In-Depth Knowledge Of Material Related To Footwear.
In-Depth Knowledge Of Footwear Constructions.
Knowledge Of Technical Aspects Related To Shoes ,Good Understanding Of Pattern Cutter.
Designing New Last, New Soles, New Heels And New Hardware (Concept Sketches And Technical Draw) Visiting Directly Suppliers.
Visiting Factories To Check New Developments.
Trade Show Attendance.
Technical English And Italian Specs And Amendments.
Knowledge Of Photoshop And Illustrator.
Strong Organizational Skills And Ability To Handle And Prioritize Tasks Efficiently.
Solid Team Player With Ability To Work Effectively As An Individual And Within A Group.
Creative Problem Solver.
Responsible To Manage A Team.
Improvement Of Quantity Each Season During My Employment.

EXPERIENCE

RALPH & RUSSO LONDON

Head Of Woman Shoes Design 05-2018 To Present

ARUNA SETH LONDON

Head Of Woman Shoes Design 08- 2016 To 05-2018

FREELANCE FOOTWEAR DESIGNER

Freelance Collaboration, Ballin, Santoni And Others Small Atelier In Venice Area

01-2012 To 07-2016

BALLY STUDIO MILANO

Senior Woman Shoes Designer

09-2007 To 07-2011

PRADA

Woman Shoes Designer

03-2005 To 08-2007

ERRE ERRE STUDIO

Woman Shoes Designer

03-2001 To 02-2005

NINE WEST INC New York - Brazil

Assistant Woman Shoes Designer

1997 To 01-1998

FILANTO SPA

Pattern Cutter

1995 To 1997

In This Very First Working Experience In Where I Learnt Technically How A Shoes Is Made.

EDUCATION

Higher National Diploma In Footwear Designer - Cordwainer College London

Teseo Cad Cam Course

High School Diploma

LANGUAGES

English Advanced Level -Spoken And Written-

French Basic Level -Spoken And Written

Portughese Good Level -Spoken And Written
